

MINUTES OF January 14, 2024 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The first meeting of 2024 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 4:10 PM with twenty (20) members and one (1) guest in attendance. Only three (3) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Members present included Steve Dellinger, Andy Schneggenburger, Ralph Spayd, Steve Rineer, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, Jon and Edie Arndt, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Rich and Victoria Trexler, Jim Brewer, Deb Eckert, Gregg Swartley, Dennis Blevins, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, and guest Scott Robison.

- 2. Trivia Question(s). Deb Eckert successfully answered the trivia question and won a prize.
- 3. The first name tag drawing of 2024 was conducted. John Saul's name was selected but he was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$20 for the drawing at the February 2024 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

\triangleright	01-17	6:00 PM	Hot Chocolate Nite – Oregon Dairy
\triangleright	01-18	7:00 PM	BoD Meeting at the "epicenter"
\triangleright	02-03	10:00 AM	CCC – Burger King, Columbia
\triangleright	02-11	3:00 PM	Club Meeting - Centerville Diner
	02-21	6:30 PM	Hot Chocolate Nite – Location TBD

- 5. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - November 2023 Minutes were distributed. A minutes taker is needed for the February Meeting (Steve will be out of town)
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$ 4,531.63
 - Savings Account: Ending Balance = \$ 2,981.85
- 7. Standing Committee Reports:
 - ➤ Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 123 total members No new members this month. 15 members have not yet renewed.
 - Car Shows (Charlie) The Car Show List will start up again in March.
 - Road Trips (Gregg) Gregg is looking for ideas.

8. Old Business:

- ➤ Holiday Banquet Recap Dennis gave kudos to Joan Martin for her efforts in getting recognized by the Governor. This year's Holiday Banquet will be back on the 1st Saturday of December (12/07).
- ➤ It was decided to donate \$350 each to the Schreiber Center for Pediatric Development and the Central PA Food Bank.
- ➤ WEB Help/Volunteers Dennis needs a backup. He is also interested in changing the Website software to a more user-friendly package and one that can allow for multiple contributors (i.e., GoDaddy software). This topic will be discussed at the upcoming Board of Directors Meeting.

9. New Business:

- ➤ Tech Squad Jim H., Bruce H., Steve R., and Ralph S. will comprise the Tech Squad. They will develop a checklist to respond to inquiries.
- ➤ Halloween Party Location, Date, Time, etc. TBD. Possible date of Saturday, October 26th at the Morgantown Outlet Mall. This topic will be discussed at the upcoming Board of Directors Meeting.
- ➤ Other Guest Scott Robison was introduced by Steve Rineer. Scott is a (multiple) Lotus owner and a former Jaguar and Mercedes-Benz mechanic. He is also the brother of the late Craig Robison.

10. "Round the Table" Member Recap:

- > Bruce Hurley the Bugeye is progressing!
- ➤ Jon Arndt got a custom-made trailer to haul the AH.
- Margaret Sultner samples of the rust from her car were passed around for inspection.
- ➤ Charlie Baldwin has owned his TD for 54 years. Merle Gross owned the car two owners before him.
- > Dennis Blevins' grandson is getting the Midget repainted (at a one-man paint shop located near Hummelstown).
- ➤ Jim Harbold discussed a trip to the Pittsburgh Vintage Grand Prix this summer. (His daughter's backyard may be available for a cookout.)
- 11. The next meeting will be on February 11th at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger